
From: Craig Pearce - 2347 TAMPA_WATERWORKS
To: Stacey Ferrante
Subject: Email Bid# B555349
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2024 12:31:47 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Price Quotation # B555349

FEL-OCALA, FL WW
3501 SW 13TH STREET #200

OCALA, FL 34474-2857

Phone : 352-237-0273
Fax : 352-237-3326

Bid No.......:
Bid Date...:
Quoted By:
Customer.:

Cust PO#..:

B555349
05/30/24
ECB
CITY OF OCALA
ATTN: MARY ANN ST LAURENT
1805 NE 30TH AVE
BLDG 700
OCALA, FL 34470
VENT O MAT

Cust Phone:
Terms.........:
Ship To.......:

Job Name.:

352-351-6700
NET 10TH PROX
CITY OF OCALA
ATTN: MARY ANN ST LAURENT
1805 NE 30TH AVE
BLDG 700
OCALA, FL 34470

Item  Description  Quantity  Net Price  UM  Total  Customer Code
 

SP-V050RGX1621S6LP VENT O MAT 15 2860.100 EA 42901.50  

Subtotal: $42901.50      
Inbound Freight: $0.00      
Tax: $0.00      
Order Total: $42901.50

Quoted prices are based upon receipt of the total quantity for immediate shipment (48 hours). SHIPMENTS
BEYOND 48 HOURS SHALL BE AT THE PRICE IN EFFECT AT TIME OF SHIPMENT UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE. QUOTES FOR PRODUCTS SHIPPED FOR RESALE ARE NOT FIRM UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE. 

CONTRACTOR CUSTOMERS: IF YOU HAVE DBE/MBE/WBE/VBE/SDVBE/SBE GOOD FAITH
EFFORTS DIVERSITY GOALS/ REQUIREMENTS ON A FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL GOVERNMENT,
PRIVATE SECTOR PROJECT, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR BRANCH SALES REPRESENATIVE
IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO RECEIVING A QUOTE/ORDER. 

mailto:craig.pearce@ferguson.com
mailto:SFerrante@ocalafl.gov


Seller not responsible for delays, lack of product or increase of pricing due to causes beyond our control,
and/or based upon Local, State and Federal laws governing type of products that can be sold or put into
commerce. This Quote is offered contingent upon the Buyer's acceptance of Seller's terms and conditions,
which are incorporated by reference and found either following this document, or on the web at
https://www.ferguson.com/content/website-info/terms-of-sale. Govt Buyers: All items quoted are open market
unless noted otherwise. 

LEAD LAW WARNING: It is illegal to install products that are not "lead free" in accordance with US
Federal or other applicable law in potable water systems anticipated for human consumption. Products with
*NP in the description are NOT lead free and can only be installed in non-potable applications. Buyer is
solely responsible for product selection. 

HOW ARE WE DOING? WE WANT YOUR FEEDBACK!
Enter the following link to complete a survey about your bids:
https://survey.medallia.com/?bidsorder&fc=1572&on=33747


